MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

between the
FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
and
THE FOLSOM CORDOVA EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

Elimination of Friday Elementary Prep Time Schedule Restriction

8-5-2022

Folsom Cordova Education Association and Folsom Cordova Unified School District {District},
hereinafter “the parties,” have reached this memorandum of understanding (Agreement)
regarding the following:

Article 8.11.2.4.7
Current Language:

Teachers assigned a Monday or Friday prep time schedule during one school year
will not be scheduled the following year for a Monday or Friday schedule.
Monday-Friday prep time schedules need to rotate through staff members for
equity because of the number of holidays and non-student days which fall on
Mondays or Fridays. (This does not mean that schools with staff turnover always
assign the newer teachers to a Monday-Friday schedule and senior teachers never
take a turn at a Monday or Friday schedule.)

Change:

Teachers assigned a Monday prep time schedule during one school year will not
be scheduled the following year for a Monday schedule. Monday prep time
schedules need to rotate through staff members for equity because of the number
of holidays and non-student days which fall on Mondays. (This does not mean
that schools with staff turnover always assign the newer teachers to a Monday
schedule and senior teachers never take a turn at a Monday schedule.)
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